
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 

C.C.: Telefication B.V., Dept. FCC TCB 
Edisonstraat 12A 

6902 PK  ZEVENAAR 
The Netherlands 

Subject:  Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: IR5DH8 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for 
FCC ID: IR5DH8, original granted on 05/27/2022. 

There is no other hardware , software or electrical modification made to the 
applying modular transmitter itself except below: 

And the Software security letter can refer to the original modular  submission. SW setting with respect to module 
are leaved unchanged. 

 

Change #1: Implementation in new platform (Model number: DH8, Product name: HANDHELD 
COMPUTER) 
Change #2: Disable RLAN 5 GHz (U-NII 2a, U-NII 2c, U-NII 3) and U-NII 6 GHz by software. 
Change #3: The antenna of the same type with the lesser gain is changed while installing to the host of this 
application. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this 
application. 

Best Regards, Name: 

Willie Liang 

Funtion: Manager 

Date: 2022-08-22 

Signed : 


